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ST. ANDRIEW'S CHURCH, VICT-RoaA.-This
churcli was organized by the Rev. Thomas
Somerville, in 1866, who, as already stated,
ministered for somne time in the First Churcli.
The building was erected under his ministry,
chiefly by funds sent out by the Church of
Scotland. Mr. Somerville remained pastor of
St. Andrew's for five ycars, and was succeeded
by Mr. Macgregor in 1871. He remained
until 1881, when he, as did also his predeces.
sor, Mr. Somerville, returned to Scotland.
Mr. Stephen, the present pastor, came in
1881. Th ebrha is about one hundrcd;
Eiders, four, Managers, twelve; Sabbath
School on roll, seventy, attendance, sixty;
Teachers, nine The debt on church and
manse is about $3,500. The revenue of the
church is derived from pew rents and collec-
tions. The Colonial Committcc of the Church
of Scotland gives aid to the extent of $625 per
annuni. There seenis to me, however, no
good reason why such a congregation should
receive any grant whatever--or at lcast, why
it miglit flot be discontinued at th/w earliewt

f<ss le date. No church in the city of Vic-
toria should, in my opinion, receive any grant
either fromn the Church of Scotland, or the
Prcsbyterian Church of Canada.

Nzw WEsmiNisrnR-The Rcv. Robert
Jamieson was appointed to British Columbia
nearly 21 years a go, by the Canada Presby-
terian Church. Britsh Columbia was then
and for many years afterwards, under the care
of the Foreign Mission Cornnittec. The
sanie Committee also appinted the Rev.
Wni Aitken, who preached in different locali-
ties from 1869 to r87r, and the Rcv. Daniel
Duif, who laboured chiefly among thc mîners
at Cariboo Mr. Jamieson was for many
years the only missionary over a wide district,
preaching at Langley and other places, until
in later years, whcn additional missionaries
were appointed by thc Churdli of Scotland,
his lab were rcstricted to New Wcst-
minister and the immediate vicinity. As the
reports of St. Andrew's Church, New West-
minister, have been for ycars published in the
Home Mission Report, it is unnecessary to
refer to them in detail. Froni the report sub-
mitted to thc last General Assemnbly, we learn
that the rnembership is thirty-eight, and that
there bas been littie or no increase for some
ycars past ; that thc Sabbath School is attend-
cd by thirty children ' and six teachers, and
that in addition to the $Soo paid Mr. Jamie-E
son, the congregation contributes to, the
principal schernes of the church. Mr. Jamie-E
son nas for some tume heen in an infir7n state
of health, which lias prevented hin doing thei
aniaunt of work of former years, and which
indeed is necessary, in a field which ouglit to
lie able to support a Minister, with far less
assistance than that now given by Uic Com-
mnittee ($1,200). In proportion to thc mem-

bership Uic church stands well, but there
seems no good reason why in sucli a place
there should not be a much larger congrega-
tion gathered in. Mr. Jamieson feels that he
necds a change, for a longer or shorter period
as thc Committee may decide, in the hope of
recruiting his energies, and asks leave of the
Home Mission Comnxittee to labour for six
months at Nicola Valley in the hope that
the change would prove beneficial to his
health.

LÂNGLEY, about nincty-seven miles distant
froin Victoria, and twenty-two from New
Westminister, lias been in charge for thc past
seven years of Uic Rcv. Alexander Dunn.
There are also two outlying settlements, Uic
North and South Arm, under lis care. These
are distant Uiirty-two and twenty-flve miles
rcspectivcly fromn Langley, where Mr. Dunn
resides, and of necessity involve great expen-
diture of time and strength to visit tîcin or
preacli upon thc Lord's day, in connection
wvith Langley. In January last it was deter-
màcd, that Mr. Dunn should confine his ser-
vices on Sunday to Langley and immediate
neighborhood, and certain steps were taken
by Uic Presbytery, with a view of securing a
Missionary to labour exclusively in the North
and South Arn and adjacent fields. For
reasons, howevcr, that necd not lie stated, the
matter has not been prosecuted further in the
ncantime, and these stations are still depend-
cnt upon Mr. Dunn's occasional services, or
other chance sply. At Langley, there is a
smnall dhurch, tult some ten or twelve years
ago, by the Rev. Mr. Jainieson, who at that
time gave occasional service. The attendance
is about sixty. At the Prairie, six miles
distant, there is no dhurci, but service is held
in a school house, with an attendance of thirty.
At Mud Bay, Uic conpTegation numbering
somne twcnty-flve, meet in one of thc settler's,
houses in Uic absence of a place of worship.
At Maple Ridge, Uic number of Presbyterians
is estimatcd at forty or flfty, and worship is
held in thc Methodist Churdli. At the North
A.rn worship is also hcld in Uic Methodist
Churci, with an attendance about Uic saine
as at Maple Ridge. Prayer meetings and
Sabliath Schools arc hcld as far as practicable
in Uic différent districts. The stations. sup-
plied by Mr. Dunn as Uic abrve statistics
show, are comparativcly wcak and the
nienbers far from wealthy. They give how-
ever according to, their means. In the firsi
year of Mr. Dunn's pastorate, $200 was the
entire arnount subscribed, this y car upwards
:)f $5oo lias been given towards Uic support of
le Minister. TIe Colonial Committee of the
C.hurch of Scotland make an annual grant ta
bis field of $625.

NANAIMO AIMD WELLINGTON MINES.-
:Janaimo, distant frai Victoria sevcnty-nine
-niles, was organized by Mr. Jamieson on Uic
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